

## AGENDA/ ACTION NOTES

<b>MEETING:</b>	Parent Partnership Meeting	<b>Date of Meeting:</b>	Tuesday 27 <sup>th</sup> September 2016
<b>LOCATION:</b>	Mersey Vale Primary School	<b>Time of Meeting:</b>	9 am
<b>PRESENT</b>	Diana Corlateanu, Talar Majed, Joanne Ismail, Deborah Jumani, Umar Gill		
<b>APOLOGIES</b>	Azra Tariq		

<b>AGENDA</b>
<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Welcome and introductions</li> <li>2. School Improvement Plan 2016-17 – sharing targets</li> <li>3. Review last year’s targets – ‘You Said We Did’</li> <li>4. Feedback from parents/ carers – priorities for 2016 - 17</li> <li>5. Any other business</li> </ol>

## ACTIONS and ISSUES

	Issue	Discussion/Action	By Who	By When
1	Welcome and introductions	JM welcomed everyone and explained purpose of meeting and group.		
2	School Improvement Plan 2016-17	<p>JM/ CFC shared 3 main SIP targets with parents and explained each target.</p> <p>Shared child friendly targets – postcards</p> <p>Target 1: To embed the use of Restorative Approaches throughout school and within our community in order to further develop our harmonious, happy, purposeful learning environment.</p> <p>Target 2: Raise achievement of children through developing partnerships with parents, carers and families and work together to achieve the Leading Parent Partnership Award <a href="http://www.lppa.co.uk/">http://www.lppa.co.uk/</a>.</p> <p>Shared SurveyMonkey draft survey – suggestions made re. questions 2 and 3. JM &amp; CFV to edit online and then survey will be sent out via text with link to all parents &amp; carers.</p> <p>Target 3: To develop positive reading habits and raise attainment for all children, through consistent approaches to teaching and learning of reading throughout school.</p>	JM, CFV	Sept 2016
3	Review last year’s targets	Refer to ‘You Said We Did’ sheet (blue) Feedback on the 3 priorities highlighted last year.		
4	Feedback from parents/ carers – priorities for 2016-17	<p>Feedback from parent questionnaires (green) Parents to highlight 3 main areas for development.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Introduce alternative/ traditional sports and exercise activities for all children e.g. running</li> </ul>	JM & CFV to discuss with staff	

		<p>around school field (weather permitting)/ playground, cross-country circuit</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Continuing to encourage children to have deeper understanding of maths and to enjoy it in everyday activities. Share information and ideas with parents and carers to help them provide these opportunities.</li> <li>• Introduce a communication app (Class Dojo) throughout school to enhance home/ school feedback.</li> </ul>	<p>JM to discuss with RM</p> <p>CFV to discuss with ME and trial in Y2, intro for other classes Jan 2017?</p>	
5	Any other business	<p>Update on parent governor election. 3 nominations received, ballot papers being sent home within next week.</p> <p>Date of next meeting: Tuesday 28<sup>th</sup> February 2017, 2.30pm</p>		